
Solicitation NNA15546900Q, Amendment No. 1 

Responses to Vendors’ Questions 

 

 

Q1.) The specification states that the projector must make the screen image from 90” or 
less which would put the lens at 90” away from the screen. 

The specification does not state how much room is available beyond 90” for the physical 
depth of the projector itself. 

Is there room available for the projector beyond the 90” or is 90” where the wall is at? 

A1.) The 90 inch distance refers to the distance from the center of the lens to the 
screen. There is room behind the 90 inches for the body of the projector.  

 

Q2.) Is this a follow-on requirement? If so, could you please provide the incumbent 
contract number for this opportunity? If not, is this a new requirement? 

A2.) This is a new requirement. 

 

Q3.) Is it required that the vendor must conduct a demonstration at Ames Research 
Center? 

A3.) Yes, see Solicitation, page 3, Addendum to 52.212-1, Instructions to Offerors – 
Commercial Items, Paragraph (m) Solicitation Phase Instructions – General. 

 

 


